
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELH1 
HEADOUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 

No. F6/DFsMS/Schools/NDZ/202 1/ 576 Dated: 18 1o|2»2) 

To 

The Principal. 

Sri Guru Teg Bahadur Girls Sr. Secondary (S G TB Gr. Sr. Sec.) School,.
Pulbangash. Delhi-06. 

Ref Email dated 07.10.21 
Sub: Issuance of Fire Safety Certificate to S G T B Gr. Sr. Sec. School 

Sir Madam. 

With reference to the above mentioned request, your school was visited by the officer concerned of 

this department on 11.10.21 in presence of Mrs. Santosh (Vice Principal) and it was observed that the 

shortcomings issued to the school vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/2018/ SCHOOL/2062 dated 16.05.2018 (copy 
enclosed) have not been rectified till date. 

In view of the substantial non compliance of circular letter no. F 16/Estate/CC/Fire Safety/2011/3298-
3398 dated 01/03/2011 issued by Directorate of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, issuance of Fire safety 
certificate to the said school cannot be considered at this stage. 

Yours faithfully, 

1811 
(Dr. S. K. Tomar) 

Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Tel:011-23412025 
Enclosed: As above 
Copy to: 

1. The Director, Directorate of Education, Old Secretariat Building, Civil Lines, Delhi. 



Ci 

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELH HEAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-1000 No.F6/DFS/MS/2018/ shol 90 6 2 Dated 1/osha 
To. 

The Principal, 
Sri Guru Bahadur Girls Sr. School, 
Pulbangash, Delhi - 110006 

Sub: Regarding grant of FSC in r/o Sri Guru Bahadur Girls Sr. School, 
Pulbangash, Delhi - 110006 (Gr. + Mezz. +04 Upper floor). 

Sir, 

This has reference to your letter No. 86/18 dated 23/03/2018 on the subject cited above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the 
ofticer concerned of this department on 28/04/2018 in the presence of Sh. Yatish 
Yadav (Lab Asstt.) and the following shortcomings were observed: 

1. One additional staircase to be provided. 
2. Hose reel/hydrant not provided. 
3. Fire pumps capacity of 450 LPM not provided. 
4. Overhead water tank capacity of 10,000 liter not provided. 
5. Exit signage not provided. 

Hence, FSC cannot be considered at this stage. 

Yours fajthfully 

M 
(Sunil Chowdhary) 

Dy. Chief Fire Officer 
Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to: 
MW 1. The Director (Education), 

Govt. of NCT, Old Sectt. 
Delhi. 
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